
















From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Bailey Aguilar
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD;

lisa@rwbyram.com; Glover, James; Paradis, Kyle O; Walls, Christopher
Subject: Approved Administrative Order DHC-5192
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 10:43:40 AM
Attachments: DHC5192 Order.pdf

NMOCD has issued Administrative Order DHC-5192 which authorizes H L Brown Operating, LLC
(213179) to downhole commingle production within the following well:
 

Well Name: Federal 27 Com #2
Well API: 30-041-20871

 
The administrative order is attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.
 
Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any
conditions of approval. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

mailto:OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us
mailto:baguilar@hlboperating.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:paul.kautz@state.nm.us
mailto:Justin.Wrinkle@state.nm.us
mailto:Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us
mailto:lisa@rwbyram.com
mailto:jglover@blm.gov
mailto:kparadis@blm.gov
mailto:cwalls@blm.gov
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


APPLICATION FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING 
SUBMITTED BY H L BROWN OPERATING, LLC 


 
ORDER NO. DHC-5192


ORDER 


The Director of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”), having considered the 
application and the recommendation of the Engineering Bureau, issues the following Order. 


FINDINGS OF FACT 


1. H L Brown Operating, LLC (“Applicant”) submitted a complete application (“Application”) 
to downhole commingle the pools described in Exhibit A (“the Pools”) within the well bore 
of the well identified in Exhibit A (“the Well”). 


2. Applicant proposed a method to allocate the oil and gas production from the Well to each of 
the Pools that is satisfactory to the OCD and protective of correlative rights. 


3. Applicant has certified that all produced fluids from all the Pools are compatible with each 
other. 


4. Applicant has certified that downhole commingling the Pools will not decrease the value of 
the oil and gas production. 


5. To the extent that ownership is identical, Applicant submitted a certification by a licensed 
attorney or qualified petroleum landman that ownership in the Pools is identical as defined 
by 19.15.12.7(B) NMAC. 


6. To the extent that ownership is diverse, Applicant identified all owners of interest in the 
Pools, provided evidence a copy of the Application was given to each person, and those 
persons either submitted a written waiver or did not file an objection to the Application. 


7. Applicant provided notice of the Application to the Bureau of Land Management (“BLM”) 
or New Mexico State Land Office (“NMSLO”), as applicable. 


CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 


8. OCD has jurisdiction to issue this Order pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act, NMSA 1978, 
Sections 70-2-6, 70-2-11, 70-2-12, 70-2-16, 70-2-17, and 19.15.12 NMAC. 


9. The downhole commingling of the Pools is common, or Applicant has provided evidence 
that the fluids are compatible and will not damage the Pools in accordance with 
19.15.12.11(A)(1) NMAC. 


10. The bottom perforation of the lower zone is within one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the 
depth of the top perforation in the upper zone or Applicant has provided evidence that the 
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proposed commingling of the Pools shall not result in shut-in or flowing well bore pressure 
in excess of the commingled pool’s fracture parting pressure in accordance with 
19.15.12.11(A)(3) NMAC. 


11. Applicant’s proposed method of allocation, as modified herein, complies with 
19.15.12.11(A)(8) NMAC. 


12. To the extent that ownership is diverse, Applicant identified all owners of interest in the 
Pools and provided evidence the application was given to those persons in accordance with 
19.15.12.11(C)(1)(b) NMAC. 


13. By granting the Application with the conditions specified below, this Order prevents waste 
and protects correlative rights, public health, and the environment. 


ORDER 


1. Applicant is authorized to downhole commingle the Pools described in Exhibit A within the 
well bore of the well identified in Exhibit A. 


2. Applicant shall allocate a fixed percentage of the oil and gas production from the Well to 
each of the Pools as described in Exhibit A. 


3. If an alteration is made to the Well or a condition within the Well changes which may cause 
the allocation of production to the Pools as approved within this Order to become inaccurate, 
then no later than sixty (60) days after that event, Applicant shall submit Form C-103 to the 
OCD Engineering Bureau describing the event and include a revised allocation plan.  If OCD 
denies the revised allocation plan, this Order shall terminate on the date of such action. 


4. If any of the pools being commingled is prorated, or the Well’s production has been restricted 
by an OCD order in any manner, the allocated production from each producing pool in the 
commingled well bore shall not exceed the top oil or gas allowable rate for a well in that pool 
or rate restriction applicable to the well. 


5. If the Well is deepened, then no later than forty-five (45) days after the Well is deepened, 
Applicant shall conduct and provide logs to OCD that are sufficient for OCD to determine 
which pool(s) each new completed interval of the Well will produce from. 


6. If the downhole commingling of the Pools reduces the value of the oil and gas production to 
less than if it had remained segregated, no later than sixty (60) days after the decrease in 
value has occurred Applicant shall submit a new downhole commingling application to OCD 
to amend this Order to remove the pool that caused the decrease in value.  If Applicant fails 
to submit a new application, this Order shall terminate on the following day, and if OCD 
denies the application, this Order shall terminate on the date of such action. 


7. If a completed interval of the Well is altered from what is submitted within the Application 
as identified in Exhibit A, then no later than sixty (60) days after the alteration, Applicant 
shall submit Form C-103 to the OCD Engineering Bureau detailing the alteration and 
completed interval. 
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8. If OCD determines that Applicant has failed to comply with any provision of this Order, 
OCD may take any action authorized by the Oil and Gas Act or the New Mexico 
Administrative Code (NMAC). 


9. OCD retains jurisdiction of this matter and reserves the right to modify or revoke this Order 
as it deems necessary. 


 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


 


 
________________________________  DATE: ______________________ 
ADRIENNE E. SANDOVAL 
DIRECTOR 


4/22/2022







DHC-5192
H L Brown Operating, LLC (213179)
Federal 27 Com #2
30-041-20871


Pool Name: BLUITT; WOLFCAMP (GAS)
Pool ID: 72640 Current:  X New:


Allocation: Fixed Percent Oil: 0% Gas: 50%
Interval: Perforations Top: 7,945 Bottom: 8,152


Pool Name:
Pool ID: Current: New:


Allocation: Oil: Gas:
Interval: Top: Bottom:


Bottom of Interval within 150% of Upper Zone's Top of Interval:
Pool Name: BLUITT; SILURO DEVONIAN, NORTH


Pool ID: 6910 Current: New:  X
Allocation: Fixed Percent Oil: 100% Gas: 50%


Interval: Perforations Top: 8,662 Bottom: 8,933
Bottom of Interval within 150% of Upper Zone's Top of Interval: YES


Lower Zone


Intermediate Zone


Exhibit A
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department


State of New Mexico


Upper Zone


Order:
Operator:


Well Name:
Well API:































From: Bailey Aguilar
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: downhole commingling application DHC-5192
Date: Friday, April 22, 2022 7:16:56 AM

Mr. McClure,
 
Yes, it is MCFD on the graphs. And also yes for the predicted production being allocated from each
formation.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Bailey
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 3:31 PM
To: Bailey Aguilar <baguilar@hlboperating.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: downhole commingling application DHC-5192
 
Ms. Aguilar,
 
The historical production has its y-axis labeled as BPD/MCFD like the inverse of GOR. Are these
graphs depicting MCFD instead? If so, was the 50% allocation split derived from a predicted
production of ~25 MCFD from each formation then?
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Bailey Aguilar <baguilar@hlboperating.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 9:56 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: downhole commingling application DHC-5192
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good morning Mr. McClure,
 
I have attached all the requested documents.
The data in the graphs was obtained from this well.
As for the inconsistency in production percentage the correct percentage is as follows:
 
  50% Gas to Devonian                   50% Gas to Wolfcamp

mailto:baguilar@hlboperating.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:baguilar@hlboperating.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us


100% Oil to Devonian                       0% Oil to Wolfcamp
 
 
Please let me know if you require any further information.
 
Thank you!
 
Bailey
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 1:28 PM
To: Bailey Aguilar <baguilar@hlboperating.com>
Subject: downhole commingling application DHC-5192
 
Ms. Aguilar,
 
I am reviewing downhole commingling application DHC-5192 which involves the commingling of 2
pools within the Federal 27 Com #2 (30-041-20871) and is operated by H L Brown Operating, LLC
(213179).
 
Please provide the following:

BTU and gravity values for the gas and oil from these two pools; they may be estimated based
off neighboring production.
A statement from a landman or other qualified person confirming that ownership is identical
between these two pools for this well.
A C-102 for each pool.
An analysis report of a water sample from each of the pools which may be obtained from
neighboring wells. This analysis should include the dissolved solids.
A statement from an engineer or other qualified person regarding the compatibility between
the fluids and between the fluids and formations which may include a scalability test and
consideration for damage to any of the formations due to swelling of clays, precipitation, and
any other potential damaging factors.
An analysis report of a gas sample from each of the pools which may be obtained from
neighboring wells. This analysis should include the composition of the gas including quantity
of H2S, C02, and N2.
A completed admin checklist. A blank one has been attached to this email.
Confirmation that the BLM has been notified of this application. If sent by certified mail, then
the tracking number will be sufficient. If they were informed via sundry, then a print off of
that sundry will be sufficient.

 
Regarding the allocation of production; reference is made to historical production from the well.
However, it seems that oil has been reported to have been produced from the Wolfcamp in the past,
but the proposed percentage of oil production proposed to be allocated to the Wolfcamp is 0%. Do
you feel this is accurate and if so, why? Additionally, the graphs included with historical production
depicted seem to be in Oil/Gas units. Are these the correct units? Was this data obtained from this

mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:baguilar@hlboperating.com


well or neighboring wells? Additionally, the C-107A and included spreadsheet has an inconsistently
in that the proposed percentage of gas production to each pool is different. Which is the correct
proposed value?
 
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



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  85501

CONDITIONS
Operator:

H L BROWN OPERATING, LLC
P.O. Box 2237
Midland, TX 79702

OGRID:

213179
Action Number:

85501
Action Type:

[C­107] Down Hole Commingle (C­107A)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

dmcclure Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions of approval. If you have any questions
regarding this matter, please contact me.

4/25/2022


